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Manchester-Boston Regional Airport 
One Airport Road, Suite-300 
Manchester, New Hampshire 03103 

Addendum No. One 
Date: May 23, 2023 

RFB No: FY23-805-82 Airport Uniforms    
This Addendum # 1 to Request for Bids for Airport Uniforms (“RFB”) contains the following 
clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions to the RFB: 
 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN WRITING 
 
Question 1: Please provide your Bid Tabulation Sheet from the last time this Bid was put out 
to the open market, or your current pricing on file.  

Response: The current bid request is for the purchase of uniforms. The previous bid 
request for uniforms was for the rental and laundering of uniforms, therefor, the bid 
tabulation from those bids and the current pricing are not applicable to this 
procurement action.    

Question 2: Who is the current incumbent provider? 

Response: Unifirst Corporation. 

Question 3: Is the pricing fixed for the 5-year initial term? 

Response: Respondent can recommend pricing for every year in the contract.  

Question 4: What is the current Annual Spend for this program? What is the number of 
employees? 

Response: See answer to Question 1 herein. The number of employees is subject to 
change. City makes no guarantees as to the actual number of employees or garments 
purchased throughout the duration of the Agreement. Estimates of the number of 
employees needing each garment type are provided in Appendix A to the RFB.  

Question 5: Are you able to provide more details regarding the Electronic Ordering Platform? 

Response: The Contractor must provide City with the ability to electronically order 
additional garments, as needed. City would like to have the ability to permit individual 
employees to order specific garments when needed and to be able to have an itemized 
report for each employee’s orders. 

 
Question 6: Do you give preferential consideration to Women; Minority or Veteran owned 
businesses? 

Response: No.  

Question 7: What is the stitch count of your current embroidered logo? 

Response: We do not know.  

Question 8: How many colors are in your screen printed logo? 

Response: Four.  


	Date: May 23, 2023

